(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrickue [ war ] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Cnly

1000 0088l

G T ]

000184456430

)

E. DENNARD

g\\s\lo



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Erika Greenberg [erika@parkintex.com]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 5:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN #

Document # L10000081 i
i

We have just been assigned a FEIN # for Parker & Associates Financial Services, LL¢. Please update to
include 27-3244496.

Many Thanks,

Erika Greenberg

Parker & Associates
3078 N. Tamiami Trail, Suite #200
Naples, FL 34103

Tel.: 239-262-2279
Fax.: 239-262-3766
E-Mail: erika@parkintex.com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, and

any such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the
Internal Revenue Service. |

[RS Circular 230 disclosure: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice

contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or wntten to be used, and
cannot be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.

' SEF oY aTahFal 1




